
 
 

POUDRE SCHOOL DISTRICT R-1 

IFB #21-700-001 

FIRE ALARM REPLACEMENT PROJECTS 
 

Addendum 1.0 

 

ADDENDUM POSTING DATE:   Wednesday, November 4, 2020 

NEW IFB CLOSING DATE:   Tuesday, November 17, 2020, 2:00 p.m. MST 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

The District is adjusting the closing for this IFB to the following: 
 
 New IFB Closing Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. MST 
 
 
The following are clarifications resulting from the optional prebid walk throughs 
conducted on Friday, October 30, 2020 at 8:00 a.m. (MST). 
 
 

1. Do we have to replace modules for existing power supplies? 
a. No.  

 
2. Do we need cages on hallway appliances?  

a. No. 
 

3. Is Webber sprinkled?  
a. Yes. 

 
4. Is Lincoln sprinkled?  

a. No – TLH Fire to update in addendum 2, to be posted to BidNet the week of 
November 9, 2020. 
 

5. Do we need wire guards in gyms?  
a. Yes, wire guards shall be supplied by contractor in the gyms, and UL listed for 

use with the notification appliance. 



6. Is NWS-3 card required?  
a. No. 

 
7. If alternate 1 gets accepted, do we need to update existing non-compliant smoke/heat 

detectors and pull stations?  
a. No, not in scope. 

 
8. Is all existing info shown on plans?  

a. No, previous as-builts did not include each power supply and horn/strobe 
location. 
 

9. Does a strobe need to be added to the pit?  
a. Yes.  

 
10. Do strobes need to be added to second floor bridge?  

a. Yes. 
 

11. Should we use conduit or wire mold?  
a. Discuss wire mold vs conduit on case by case basis with PSD. If wire mold is 

existing, use wire mold. Conduit color above lid shall be red, exposed should be 
pre-painted to match. Nothing silver.  
 

12. If we change to speaker strobes, can existing wire be used. Is it mostly speaker strobes? 
a. Yes, megger test existing wire in accordance with NEC requirements.  

 
13. Where will new power supplies be required?  

a. Awarded contractor(s) will coordinate with PSD.  
 

14. Do existing exposed conduit or back boxes need to be flush mounted or can they remain 
surface mounted?  

a. Match existing conditions on a case by case basis as approved by PSD.  
 

15. Where does CO need to be added?  
a. PSD and TLH Fire to follow up in addendum 2, to be posted to BidNet the week 

of November 9, 2020. 
 

16. Are we supposed to bid each job? 
a. Contractors may bid on one, multiple, or all projects included in this IFB. 

 
17. Will all of the projects be awarded to a single contractor?  

a. This IFB may be awarded to one (1) or multiple Contractors meeting the 
specifications and deemed to be in the best interests of PSD. 
 

18. Is sound system interface part of base bid?  
a. Yes  

 


